# OYEDEPO DANIEL TIMILEHIN ADDRESS: Ugbowo, Benin City, Edo State. EMAIL: oyedepodaniel24@gmail.com PHONE NUMBER: 08178463461

### **Career Objectives**

I am a creative, strategic and result driven person. I really want to be a part of SmartMathz where I can contribute my knowledge and skills to enhance my experience through continuous teaching and teamwork. I believe applied knowledge is key and I am inspired to be a part of SmartMathz.

#### **Work Experience**

Bright Minds Paradise School, Lagos State Maranatha Schools, Lagos State Beautiful Gate Academy, Ogun State **Position Held:** Teacher. **Duties performed:**  September 2022 – January 2023 January 2023 – September 2023 January 2024 – April 2024

- Teaching.
- Assessment and recording of students' grades.

Marital Status: Single Religion: Christian

Tribe: Yoruba

#### **Educational Qualification:**

Ogudu Nursery & Primary School	2013-2016
Ogudu Junior Grammar School	2016-2019
Ogudu Senior Grammar School	2019-2022
SSCE	2022
University of Benin, Edo state	2023
Undergraduate studying Medicine and Surgery (MBBS)	in view

#### **Core Skills**

- A good communicator
- Cooperation
- Leadership
- Diligence
- Patience

## Hobbies: Reading, Traveling. Referee(s) Available on request...